STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

(With Independent Auditor’s Report Thereon)

Prepared by

Kathleen R. Lane, P.C.
Certified Public Accountant
7520 Montgomery, NE, Building E-17
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

(With Independent Auditor’s Reports Thereon)



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

TABLE OF CONTENTS
June 30, 2016

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

Table Of Content S v vt vttt ittt it tn et roecesoesensosnenoesnss

OffiCial ROSE Y vttt ittt ettt eeeneeeeeeseeeeaeseseneeennes

FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditor's RepoOrt . ...t iii it nensonnasos
Management’s Discussion and AnalysSis .....iiirivnerennanens
Statement of Net Position - Government Wide ...............

Statement of Activities - Government Wide ........veeeuenen.

Fund Financial Statements:
Governmental Funds:

Balance Sheet . ..i it iiiiii ittt teteeenenenoeensenaanses

Reconciliation of Governmental Fund Balance

Sheet to Statement of Net Position .......eeeeeeeenn.

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balances .......ceetteveeencncnennsns

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

Budgetary Comparison - General Fund ........ccc0eeeee..
Budgetary Comparison - Correction Fund ........cceuveen

Proprietary Funds:

Statement Of Net POSIition vttt veeeeeeosesoeosesosons

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and

Changes in Net Position .......ciiiiiiiiiiiennneennns
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds ...........

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Special Revenue Funds: .........uiieteeeeneennoenenoeannans

Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Funds -

Special Revenue FUnds ..........iteevoveesocssnosesncns

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund

Balance - Nonmajor Fund - Special Revenue .............

.. 61



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION Page
Budgetary Comparison Schedule:
Law Enforcement Protection ......iiiiiiiieenerenennnnnns 64
ReCreation ...iviiiii ittt ieeeeesnnnssesesassosnansns 65
0T =T o 66
Debt Service Fund: .......ciiiitiiiireineeressssonnnnooasssss 67
Budgetary Comparison Schedule .........ciiiiierieneneercanens 68
Capital Projects Fund: .......iiiiiiiiiiiiiinieieenennnnnnnns 69
Budgetary Comparison Schedule .........iiiiiiiieiriiernnnnns 70
Proprietary (Enterprise) Funds: .......c.cuttiiiiieeenneeennns 71
Budgetary Comparison Schedule:
= R o 72
Water System Improvement Project ........ciiiiineeeinnn. 73

Schedule of Vendor Information for Purchases
Exceeding $60,000 (excluding GRT) ....cvtrrierennnecnannnnns 74

Schedule of Pledged Collateral by Bank ........cciiiiiiennnnn. 75

Required Supplemental Information
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension

Liability of PERA Fund Municipal General Division ......... 76
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension

Liability of PERA Fund Municipal Police Division .......... 77
Schedule of Contributions - PERA Fund

Municipal General Division ......cciiiereneenoeasoceonceeans 78
Schedule of Contributions - PERA Fund

Municipal Police Division ......cietieieeeeeeonenononsnenns 79
Notes to Required Supplementary Information ................ 80

OTHER REPORTS
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance

with Government Auditing Standards ........eeeeeeeeeenans 81-83
Schedule of Findings and RepoNsSes ......ceeveenenecenacnnns 84-88
EXit Conference .. ... iiiiittiiinieeeeeeereeeneeaensosensasnns 89

-ii-



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

OFFICIAL ROSTER
June 30, 2016

Village Trustees

Elected Officials

Steve M. Lucero - Mayor
John J. Urban - Mayor Pro-tem
Julian A. Trujillo - Trustee
Julie Ann M. Quintana - Trustee
Louella J. McDaniel - Trustee
Bernice R. Trujillo - Municipal Judge

Administration

Christina R. Lucero - Village Clerk

-iii-



KATHLEEN R. LANE, P.C. Kathleen R. Lane, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 7520 Montgomery NE, Building E-17
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109
Phone: (505) 888-3792 ¢ Fax: (505) 878-9030
E-mail: abglane®@aol.com ® Member AICPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Timothy Keller, State Auditor
Steve M. Lucero, Mayor
and Trustees
Village of San Ysidro
San Ysidro, New Mexico

Report on Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, and the budgetary
comparisons for the general fund and major special revenue funds of
Village of San Ysidro (Village) as of and for the year ended June 30,
2016, and the related notes to the financial statements which
collectively comprise the Village’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents. I have also audited the financial
statements of each of the Village’s nonmajor governmental funds,
enterprise and the budgetary comparisons for the major capital project
fund, and all nonmmajor funds presented as supplementary information,
as defined by the Government Accounting Standards Board, in the
accompanying combining and individual fund financial statements as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2016, as listed in the table of
contents.

Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements
based on my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and with
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk



assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, I
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluation the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinions.

Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of
the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village, as
of June 30, 2016, and the respective changes in financial position and
cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the respective budgetary
comparisons for the general fund and major special revenue funds for
the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in my opinion,
the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the respective financial position of each nonmajor
governmental fund if the Village as of June 30, 2016, and the
respective <changes in financial position and cash flows, where
applicable, thereof and the respective budgetary comparisons of the
nonmajor governmental funds, enterprise funds, and the major capital
project fund for the year ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplemental Information (RSI)

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
Bmerica require that the management’s discussion and analysis on page
4 through 11 and GASB 68 Required Supplemental Information on pages
75-78 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. I have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consists of inquiries of management about methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to my inquiries, the Dbasic financial
statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the
basic financial statements. I do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not



provide me with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide
any assurance.

Other Information

Supplemental Information (SI)

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on Village
of San Ysidro’s financial statements, the combining and individual
fund financial statements and the budgetary comparisons. The combining
and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, budgetary
comparisons and proprietary funds are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements,
budgetary comparisons and proprietary funds are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statement and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In my opinion, the combining and individual
nonmajor fund and proprietary fund financial statements are fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

The Schedule of Vendor information has not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, accordingly I do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, I have also issued a
report dated November 28, 2016, on my consideration of the Village of
San Ysidro’s internal control over financial reporting and my test of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or
on compliance. That report is an integral part of the audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
Village’s internal contrcl over financial reporting and compliance.

Ac., /‘?CEL

Albuquerque, New Mexico
November 28, 2016



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Our discussion and analysis of the Village of San Ysidro’s
financial performance provides an overview of the Village’s
financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016.
Please read it 1in conjunction with the Village’s financial
statements, which begins on page 12.

Financial Highlights

The Village of San Ysidro’s total net assets decreased $80,704,
or 3 percent as a result of this year’s operations. Net assets
of our business-type activities decreased by $56,812, or
4 percent, due to depreciation expense of $58,052. Net assets of
our governmental activities decreased by $23,892, or 2 percent,
mainly due to depreciation expense of $55,039.

During the vyear, the Village of San Ysidro had revenues
generated in tax and other revenues, for governmental programs
(before special items and transfers) that were $20,392 more than
the expense (before depreciation) in comparison to last year,
when expense exceeded revenue by $26,977.

In the Village of San Ysidro’s business-type activities,
operating revenues decreased to $56,619 from $59,223 and
expenses decreased to $53,219 from $57,224 in 2015.

Total cost of all of the Village of San Ysidro’s governmental
programs decreased by $71,069 or 22 percent.

The general fund reported a net increase this year of $10,321.

Using this Annual Report

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements.
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities
(on pages 12 and 13) provide information about the activities of
the Village of San Ysidro as a whole and present a longer-term
view of the Village’s finances. Fund financial statements start
on page 14. For governmental activities, these statements tell
how these services were financed in the short term as well as
what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements
also report the Village’s operations in more detail than the
government-wide statements by providing information about the
Village’s most significant funds. The remaining statements
provide financial information about activities for which the



Village acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of
those outside of the government.

Reporting the Village of San Ysidro as a Whole

Our analysis of the Village as a whole begins on page 12. One
of the most important questions asked about the Village’s
finances is, “Is the Village of San Ysidro as a whole better off
as a result of the year’s activities?” The Statement of Net
Position and the Statement of Activities report information
about the Village as a whole and about its activities in a way
that helps answer this question. These statements include all
assets and liabilities wusing the accrual basis of accounting,
which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector
companies. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are
taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.
Based on the current year activities, the Village has been able
to maintain expenses even though projected revenues were not
met.

These two statements report the Village’s net position and
changes in them. You can think of the Village’s net position -
the difference between assets and liabilities - as one way to
measure the Village’s financial health, or financial position.
Over time, increases or decreases in the Village’s net position
are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving
or deteriorating. You will need to consider other nonfinancial
factors, however, such as changes in the Village’s property tax
base and the condition of the Village’s roads, to assess the
overall health of the Village of San Ysidro.

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities, we divide the Village into two kinds of activities:

Government activities - Most of the Village’s Dbasic
services are reported here, including the police, park and
recreation, public works, and general administration.

Gross receipts tax, property taxes, franchise fees, and
state and federal grants finance most of these activities.

Business-type activities - The Village charges a fee to
customers to help it cover all or most of the cost of
certain services it provides. The Village’s Water

Department is reported here.



Reporting the Village’s Most Significant Funds

Our analysis of the Village’s major funds begins on page 14
provides detailed information about the most significant funds -
not the Village as a whole. Some funds are required to be
established by State law and by bond covenants. However, the
Village Trustees establishes other funds to help it control and
manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is
meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants,
and other money (like loan/grants received from the New Mexico
Finance Authority/Water Trust Board and the New Mexico
Department of Transportation/Local Government Road Fund

Cooperative Program). The Village’'s two kinds of funds -
governmental and proprietary - use different accounting
approaches.

Governmental funds - Most of the Village of San Ysidro’s

basic services are reported in governmental funds, which
focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and
the balances 1left at year end that are available for
spending. These funds are reported using an accounting
method called modified accrual account, which measures cash
and all other financial assets that can readily be
converted to cash. The governmental fund statements
provide a detailed short-term view of the Village’s general
government operations and the basic services it provides.
Governmental fund information helps you determine whether
there are more or fewer financial resources that can be
spent in the near future to finance the Village’s programs.
We describe the relationship (or differences) between
governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net
Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental
funds in a reconciliation on page 15.

Proprietary funds - When the Village of San Ysidro charges
customers for the services it provides - whether to outside
customers or to other units of the Village - these services
are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary
funds are reported in the same way that all activities are
reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement
of Activities. In fact, the Village’s enterprise funds (a
component of ©proprietary funds) are the same as the
business-type activities we report in the government-wide
statements but provide more detail and additional
information, such as cash flows, for proprietary funds.



Financial Analysis of the Village as a Whole

This section will discuss and analyze significant differences.
Our analysis below focuses on the net assets (Table 1) and
changes in net assets (Table 2) of the Village’s governmental
and business-type activities.

Table 1
Village of San ¥Ysidro
Net Position
(In Thousands)

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Current and other assets $ 598 $ 544 $ 49 S 54 $ 647 $ 598
Capital assets 1,131 1,181 1,433 1,491 2,564 2,672
Total assets 1,729 1,725 1,482 1,545 3,211 3,270
Deferred outflows 9 10 1 1 10 11
Long-term debt outstanding 10 97 101 97 111
Other liabilities 231 161 6 8 237 169
Total liabilities 231 171 103 109 334 280
Deferred inflows 4 37 - - 4 37
Net position
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 1,122 1,162 1,332 1,385 2,454 2,547
Restricted 128 117 3 3 131 120
Unrestricted 253 248 45 49 298 297
Total net position $ 1,503 $1,527 $ 1,380 $1,437 $ 2,883 $2,904

The net position of our business-type activities decreased by
4 percent ($1,380,434 compared to $1,437,246 in 2015); this
decrease was due decrease 1in water revenue, depreciation
expense, and no grant funds were received for water projects in
2016.

NMDOT/Local Government Road Funds in the amount of $43,817 was
received and deferred for construction and professional fees in
planning and environmental preparation of walkway. There is a
balance of $84,918 to be carried forward to 2016/2017 for
Village road work.

The Village adopted GASB 68 for the purpose of measuring net
pension 1liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions and pension expense.
This added deferred outflows of resources of $9,827, deferred
inflow of resources of $4,185 and net pension liability of
$124,207 to the Statement of Net Position-Government Wide (page
12).



Table 2
Village of San Ysidro
Changes in Net Position
(In Thousands)

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

Revenues
Program revenues
Charges for services $ 7 $ 6 $ 57 $ 59 $ 64 $ 65
State grants 111 111 111 111
General revenues
Taxes levied for general 154 155 154 155
Interest income 1 1 1 1
Miscellaneous 25 25
Total revenues 273 298 57 59 330 357
Expenses
General government 134 148 134 148
Public safety 95 114 95 114
Culture and recreation 6 10 6 10
Highway and streets 7 8 7 8
Depreciation 55 63 55 63
Interest on long-term debt 2 2 2 2
Water Department 112 116 112 116
Total expenses 297 343 114 118 411 461
Excess {deficiency) before
special items and transfers (24) (45) (57) (59) (81) (104)
Transfers - - - -
Increase (decrease) in net
Position $  (24) $(45) $ (57) $(59) $ (8l) s$(104)

During the year ended June 30, 2016, there were significant
events that changed the balance of net position. 2An explanation
of these events is as follows:

Our

Tax and other revenues for governmental programs decreased
by $24,700.

Business-type operating revenue decreased by $2,604.

State operating and capital grants - The Village received
$110,600 in 2016 compared to $111,200 in 2015.

Department of Transportation grant for walkway in the
amount of $42,817 was received.

analysis below separately considers the operations of

governmental and business-type activities.



Business-Type Activities

The Village charges fees to customers to help cover the cost of
maintaining the Water Enterprise Fund. The Village did not
increase the base rate per month during 2016.

Revenues of the Village of San Ysidro’s business-type activities
(see Table 2) decreased by $56,619 ($2,604 in 2016 compared to
$59,223 in 2015) and operating expenses decreased by 84,005
($53,219 in 2016 compared to $57,224 in 2015). The water
department paid $5,047 to the Village of San Ysidro for
reimbursed expense.

The Village Fund

The Village of San Ysidro had an increase of §$10,321 in the
Village’s General Fund. The primary reasons for the General
Fund’s 1increase mirror the governmental activities analysis
highlighted on page 4. 1In addition, these other changes in fund
balances should be noted.

Governmental Activities revenues for the Village decreased
$24,700, while total expenses decreased $72,069. The cost of
all governmental activities this year was $252,513 compared to
$324,582 last year.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the year, the Village Council revised the
Village of San Ysidro’s budget three times to prevent budget
overruns.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration Capital Assets

At the end of 2016, the Village of San Ysidro had $2,564,305
invested in a broad range of capital assets, including police
and fire equipment, buildings, park facilities, roads, and water
system (see Table 3 below). This amount represents a net
decrease (including additions and deductions) of $107,829 over
last year.



Table 3
Village of San ¥Ysidro
Change in Capital Assets

Net
Balance Additions/ Balance
June 30, 2015 Deletions June 30, 2016

Non-Depreciable Assets:

Land S 249,478 $ $ 249,478
Other Capital Assets:
Infrastructure 398,288 398,288
Water utility plant/improve. 2,219,702 2,219,702
Buildings/improvements 438,740 438,740
Furniture and other equipment 388,253 388,253
Land/park improvements 434,129 5,262 439,391
Vehicles 166,899 166,899
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1,623,355) (113,091) (1,736,446)
Total other capital asset $ 2,422,656 $ (107,829) $ 2,314,827

Capital Asset and Debt Administration Capital Assets

The Village spent $5,262 for walkway engineering cost.

Debt

At year end, the Village had $110,381 in outstanding debt versus

$124,931 last year - a decrease of 11 percent - as shown in
Table 4.

Table 4
Village of San Ysidro
Outstanding Debt
At June 30, 2016

Net
Governmental Business-type Total Primary
Activities Activities Government
NMFA - vehicle LEPF $ 9,613 $ $ 9,613
USDA Revenue Bond 45,200 45,200
NMFA - Phase I 18,369 18,369
NMFA - Phase II 37,199 37,199
Totals $ 9,613 $ 100,768 $ 110,381
Other obligations include accrued compensated absences. More

detailed information about the Village’s long-term liabilities
is presented in Notes 1 and 6 to the financial statements.

-10-



Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

The Village of San Ysidro’s elected and appointed officials
reviewed many factors in the preparation of the 2016/2017 fiscal
year budget. Factors considered included projecting an increase
in revenues; this is based on increase in tourism and minimizing
expenditures. Municipal revenues distributed by the State of New
Mexico make up a majority of the 2016/2017 budgeted general fund
revenues.

To deal with the swing in the economy, The Village has put aside
non-budgeted reserve resources. The Village has also attempted
to keep expenditures to a minimum.

Contacting the Village of San ¥Ysidro Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview
of the Village’s finances and to show the Village’s
accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions
about this report or need additional financial information,
contact the Village Clerk at the Village Municipal Office in the
Village of San Ysidro, P.O. 190, San Ysidro, New Mexico.

-11-



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - GOVERNMENT WIDE
June 30, 2016

Primary Government
Government Business-Type

ASSETS Activities Activities Total
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 298, 265 S 36,274 S 334,539
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 3,826 3,826

Total cash (Note 3) 298,265 40,100 338,365
Investments (Note 4) 267,481 267,481
Receivables (net) (Note 5) 7,404 8,861 16,265
Taxes receivable (Note 5) 22,490 22,490
Prepaid expense 2,568 301 2,869

Total current assets 598,208 49,262 647,470
Noncurrent Assets:
Land 244,478 5,000 249,478
Capital assets, net of

depreciation (Note 12) 887,134 1,427,693 2,314,827

Total noncurrent assets 1,131,612 1,432,693 2,564,305

Total Assets $ 1,729,820 $ 1,481,955 $ 3,211,775

Deferred Outflows of

Resources (Note 8) S 8,982 S 845 $ 9,827

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 2,707 $ 855 $ 3,562
Accrued liabilities 3,759 721 4,480
Unearned revenue (Note 15) 84,917 84,917
Net pension liability (Note 8) 124,207 124,207
Due within one year (Note 6) 15,871 3,750 19,621
Current liabilities payable from

restricted assets 1,400 1,400

Total current liabilities 231,461 6,726 238,187

Noncurrent liabilities:
Due in more than one year
(Note 6) 95, 640 95, 640

Total Liabilities $ 231,461 $ 102, 366 $ 333,827

Deferred Inflows of Resources
(Note 8) $ 4,185 S 4,185

NET POSITION
Net investments in

capital assets $ 1,121,999 $ 1,331,925 $ 2,453,924
Restricted for:
Debt service 3,567 3,567
Capital projects 9,875 9,875
Special 115,546 115,546
Nonspendable 2,568 ) 2,568
Unrestricted 253,168 44,942 298,110
Total Net Position $ 1,503,156 $ 1,380,434 $ 2,883,590

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
-12-



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES - GOVERNMENT-WIDE
June 30, 2016

Program Revenues

Charges Operating Capital Net
for Grants and Grants and (Expense)
Functions/Programs Expense Service Contribution Contribution Revenue
Primary government:
Governmental
activities
General government $ 133,977 $ 7 S 90,000 S $ (43,970)
Public safety 94,796 6,985 20,600 (67,211)
Culture and
recreation 5,702 100 (5,602)
Highways and streets 7,101 (7,101)
Interest expense 162 (162)
Depreciation 55,039 (55,039)
Total governmental
activities 296,777 7,092 110,600 (179,085)
Business-type
activities:
Water Department 111,271 56,619 (54,652)
Interest Expense 2,366 (2,366)
Total business-type
activities 113, 637 56,619 (57,018)
Total primary
government $ 410,414 $ 63,711 $ 110,600 S $(236,103)
Business-
Government Type
Changes in net position Activities Activities Total
Net (expense) revenue $ (179,085) $ {(57,018) $ (236,103)
General Revenues:
Taxes - gross receipts 110, 240 110, 240
Taxes - property 18,982 18,982
Taxes - gasoline 20,815 20,815
Taxes - franchise 4,039 4,039
Unrestricted investment earnings 872 186 1,058
Miscellaneous 265 265
Transfer - internal activities (20) 20 -
Total general revenues/transfers 155,193 206 155,399
Change in net position (23,892) (56,812) (80,704)
Net position, beginning of year 1,527,048 1,437,246 2,964,294
Net position, end of year $ 1,503,156 $ 1,380,434 $ 2,883,590

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
_13_



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2016

General
ASSETS Fund Corrections
Cash and cash equivalents $ 198,143 $ 724
Investments 157,149 110,332
Receivables (net) 7,404
Taxes receivable 22,490
Other current assets 2,568

Total Assets

$ 387,754 $ 111,056

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

$ 2,592 $

Accrued payroll 3,759
Unearned revenue
Total Liabilities 6,351 -
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable 2,568
Restricted for:
Capital Projects
Special Projects 111,056
Unassigned 378,835
Total Fund Balances 381,403 111,056

Total Liabilities and

Fund Balances

$ 387,754 $ 111,056




Nonmajor

Capital Government

Projects Funds Totals
$ 94,793 $ 4,605 $ 298,265
267,481
7,404
22,490
2,568
$ 94,793 $ 4,605 $ 598,208
$ $ 115 $ 2,707
3,759
84,918 84,918
84,918 115 91,384
2,568
9,875 9,875
4,490 115,546
378,835
9,875 4,490 506,824
$ 94,793 $ 4,605 $ 598,208

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
-14-



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET TO STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Total Fund Balance - Total Governmental Fund S

Amounts reported for government activities in
the Statement of Net Assets differs from the
amounts reported in the Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities
are not current financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the governmental
funds balance sheet

Cost of assets capitalized (total)
Accumulated depreciation

Deferred outflows of resources

Long-term liabilities, including loans payable
and compensated absences, are not due and
payable in the current period, and therefore,
are not reported in the government fund
balance sheet

Due in more than one year

Deferred inflows of resources

506,824

1,886,147
(754,534)

8,982

(140,078)

(4,185)

Net position of governmental activities $ 1,503,156

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
Year Ended JUNE 30, 2016

REVENUES
Taxes
Grants- State
Fines and fees
Charges for services
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:
General government
Public safety
Culture and recreation
Highways and streets
Capital outlay
Debt service

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenue
Over (Expenditures)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Transfers out

Total Other Financing
(Uses) Sources

Net Change in Fund Balances
FUND BALANCE, Beginning of Year

FUND BALANCE, End of Year

General
Fund Corrections
$ 154,076 $
90,000
6,545 440
7
1,097
251,725 440
135,398
78,429 210
7,101
220,928 210
30,797 230
(20,476)
(20,476)
10,321 230
371,082 110,826
$ 381,403 $ 111,056




Nonmajor

Capital Government

Projects Funds Totals
$ $ $ 154,076
20,600 110,600
6,985
100 107
40 1,137
- 20,740 272,905
135,398
10,698 89,337
5,702 5,702
7,101
5,263 5,263
9,712 9,712
5,263 26,112 252,513
(5,263) (5,372) 20,392
14,606 5,850 20,456
(20,476)
14,606 5,850 (20)
9,343 478 20,372
532 4,012 486,452
$ 9,875 $ 4,490 $ 506,824

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
OF GOVERNMENTAIL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended June 30, 2016

Net Changes in Fund Balance
Total Governmental Funds $ 20,372

Governmental funds report capital outlays as
expenditures. However, in the Statement of
Activities, the cost of those assets is
allocated over their estimated useful lives
as depreciation expense or are allocated to
the appropriate functional expense when the
cost is below the capitalized threshold.
This activity is reconciled as follows:

Cost of asset capitalized ‘ 5,263
Depreciation expense (55,039)
Net change in deferred inflows/outflows 31,877

Repayment of debt principle is an expenditure
in the governmental funds but the repayment
reduces long-term liabilities in the
Statement of Net Assets.

Loan - NMFA 9,531
Net change in pension liability (35,499)
Net change in compensated absences (397)
Change in net position of governmental activities $(23,892)

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

REVENUES

Municipal taxes:
Property tax
Gasoline tax
Gross receipts taxes
Franchise fee

Licenses and fees

State shared taxes:
Auto license
Gross receipts taxes

Fines and forfeits:
Court fines/fees
Charges for services

Other:
Reimbursements
Earnings on

investments

State and federal
grants:
State small cities
assistance

Total revenues

Original Revised
Budget Budget Actual Difference
$ 21,602 $ 21,602 $ 19,044 $ (2,558)
20,997 20,997 20,837 (160)
69,878 69,878 55,802 (14,076)
4,046 4,046 4,027 (19)
116,523 116,523 99,710 (16,813)
550 550 700 150
474 474 511 37
68,473 68,473 54,872 (13,601)
68,947 68,947 55,383 (13,564)
3,519 3,519 2,835 (684)
3,519 3,519 2,835 (684)
16,756 16,756 5,490 (11,266)
(635) (635) 25 660
16,121 16,121 5,515 (10,606)
90,000 90,000 90,000 -
$ 295,660 $ 295,660 $ 254,143 $(41,517)

(Continued)

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

-18-



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

EXPENDITURES

Executive and
legislative
Financial/
administrative
Judicial
Elections
Public safety
Maintenance
Streets
Total expenditures

Transfers (out)
Transfers in

Excess (deficiency)
of revenues over
expenditures

Budgetary notation -
Cash appropriated

from prior year for

current year
expenditures

Original Revised
Budget Budget Actual Difference
$ 19,017 s 19,017 $ 10,184 $ 8,833
112,224 112,224 107,677 4,547
7,700 7,700 6,120 1,580
850 850 702 148
89,440 89,440 80,498 8,942
27,819 27,819 22,512 5,307
11,000 11,000 7,293 3,707
268,050 268,050 234,986 33,064
(48,882) (48,882) (20,476) 28,406
$ (21,272) $ (21,272) $ (1,319) $ 19,953
$ 181,356

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis - Note 13

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
CORRECTION FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Original Revised
REVENUES Budget Budget Actual Difference
Charges for services:
Local correction fee $ 540 S 540 $ 440 $ (100)
Miscellaneous 231 231 (231)
771 771 440 (331)
EXPENDITURES
Care of prisoners 1,600 1,600 210 1,390
1,600 1,600 210 1,390
Excess (deficiency)
of revenues over
expenditures $ (829) $ (829) $ 230 $ 1,059
Budgetary notation -
Cash appropriated
from prior year for
current year
expenditures $ 110,826

Reconciliation to
GAAP - No adjustment
required

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Total cash (Note 3)
Receivables (net)
Prepaid expense
Total current assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Land
Capital assets, net of
depreciation (Note 13)
Total noncurrent assets
Total Assets

Deferred Outflow of
Resources (Note 8)

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due within one year (Note 6)
Current liabilities payable
from Restricted Assets
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due in more than one year
(Note 6)
Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investments in
capital assets
Restricted: Debt service
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Water
System

Water Improvement Total
$ 5,401 $ 30,873 $ 36,274
3,826 3,826
9,227 30,873 40,100
8,861 8,861
301 301
18,389 30,873 49,262
5,000 5,000
468,100 959,593 1,427,693
473,100 959,593 1,432,693
$ 491,489 $ 990,466 $ 1,481,955
$ 845 $ - 8 845
$ 855 $ $ 855
721 721
22 3,728 3,750
1,400 1,400
2,998 3,728 6,726
43,800 51,840 95,640
$ 46,798 $ 55,568 $ 102,366
$ 427,900 $ 904,025 $ 1,331,925
3,567 3,567
14,069 30,873 44,942
$ 445,536 $ 934,898 $ 1,380,434

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Water
System
Water Improvement Total
Operating revenue:
Charges for services $ 56,573 S8 46 $ 56,619
Operating expense:
Operating expenses 53,170 49 53,219
Depreciation 29,790 28,262 58,052
Total operating expense 82,960 28,311 111,271
Operating income (26,387) (28,265) (54,652)
Non-operating Revenue/
(Expense) :
Interest income 1 185 186
Interest expense (2,267) (99) (2,366)
Total Non-operating
Revenues (Expense) (2,266) 86 (2,180)
Income before operating
transfers (28,653) (28,179) (56,832)
Transfers in (out) (3,728) 3,748 20
Change in Net Position (32,381) (24,431) (56,812)
Total Net Position,
Beginning of Year 477,917 959,329 1,437,246
Total Net Position,
End of Year $ 445,536 $ 934,898 $ 1,380,434

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Business-Type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Water
System
Water Improvement Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Receipts from customers and users $ 59,313 $ 46 $ 59,359
Payments to suppliers and employees (54,338) (49) (54,387)
Net cash provided (used)
operating activities 4,975 (3) 4,972
Cash flows from noncapital financing
activities:
Principal paid on revenue bonds (1,300) (1,300)
Interest paid on revenue bonds (2,267) (2,267)
Transfers in (out) (3,728) 3,748 20
Net cash provided (used) noncapital
financing activities (7,295) 3,748 (3,547)
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Principal paid on NMFA loans (3,720) (3,720)
Interest paid (99) (99)
Net cash provided (used) capital
and related financial activities (3,819) (3,819)
Interest on investments 1 185 186
Net cash provided (used) investing
activities 1 185 186
Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents (2,319) 111 (2,208)
Cash and cash equivalents,
beginning of year 11,546 30,762 42,308

Cash and cash equivalents
end of year $ 9,227 $ 30,873 $ 40,100




Reconciliation of operating income to
net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income
to net cash provided by operations:

Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in accounts
receivable
Decrease in prepaid expense
(Increase) decrease in deferred outflow
Increase (decrease) in accounts
payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued
expenses

Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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Business-Type Activities

Enterprise Funds

Water
System
Water Improvement Total

${26,387) $(28,265) $(54,652)
29,790 28,262 58,052
2,740 2,740
(2) (2)
(125) (125)
(1,073) (1,073)
32 32
$ 4,975 $ (3) $ 4,972




Note 1:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

The Village of San Ysidro 1is incorporated as a
municipality in the State of New Mexico and operates
under the direction of a Mayor-Council form of
government. The Village provides the following
services as authorized by its charter: public safety
(police and fire), highway and streets, water services,
culture-recreation, public improvements, planning and
zoning, and general administrative services.

The accounting policies of the Village of San Ysidro
conform to accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. The  Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for
establishing GAAP for state and local governments
through its pronouncements (Statements and
Interpretations). The following is a summary of the
more significant policies.

Accounting Standards Adopted

In March 2011, the GASB issued Statement No. 65, Items
Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. GASB
Statement No. 65, which 1is effective for financial
statements for periods beginning after December 15,
2012, amends or supersedes accounting and financial
reporting guidance for certain items previously
reported as assets or liabilities. The standard is
expected to have no effect on the Village in upcoming
years.

In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. GASB
Statement No. 68, which 1is effective for financial
statements for periods beginning after June 15, 2014,
replaces the requirements of GASB Statement No. 27,
Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental
Employers, as well as the requirements of Statement
No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pensions
that are provided through pension plans administered
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Note 1:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Accounting Standards Adopted (continued)

as trust or equivalent arrangements that meet certain
criteria. Upon adoption of this standard for the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2016, the statement of net
position will include a material liability for pension
participation.

In January 2013, the GASB issued Statement No. 69,
Government Combinations and Disposals of Government
Operations, which is effective for financial statements
for periods beginning after December 15, 2013. This
statement provides specific accounting and financial
reporting guidance for combinations in the governmental
environment. This statement also improves the decision
usefulness of financial reporting by requiring that
disclosures be made by governments about combination
arrangements in which they engage and for disposals of
government operations. The standard is expected to
have no effect on the Village in upcoming years.

In November 2013, the GASB issued Statement No. 71,
Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to
the Measurement Date, an amendment of GASB Statement
No. 68. GASB Statement No. 71 should be applied
simultaneously with the provisions of Statement No. 68.
The objective of this statement is to improve
accounting and financial reporting by addressing an
issue in Statement No. 68 concerning transition
provisions related to certain pension contributions
made to defined ©benefit pension plans prior to
implementation of that statement by employers and
nonemployer contributing entities. The standard is
expected to have no effect on the Village in upcoming
years.

Reporting Entity - Component Units

In evaluating how to define the government for
financial reporting purposes, management has considered
all potential component units. The decision to include

-25-



Note 1:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Reporting Entity - Component Units (continued)

a potential component unit in the reporting entity was
made by applying the criteria set forth in generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and Government
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement.

The basic, but not the only criteria for including a
potential component unit within the reporting entity,
is the governing body’s ability to exercise oversight
responsibility. The most significant manifestation of
this ability 1is financial interdependency. Other
manifestations of the ability to exercise oversight
responsibility include, but are not 1limited to, the
selection of governing authority the designation of
management, the ability to significantly influence
operations, and accountability for fiscal matters.

A second criterion wused in evaluating potential
component units is the scope of public service.
Application of this <criterion involves considering
whether the activity benefits the government and/or its
citizens or whether the activity 1is conducted within
the geographic boundaries of the government and 1is
generally available to its citizens.

A third criterion used to evaluate potential component
units for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting
entity is the existence of special financing
relationships regardless of whether the government is
able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Based
upon the application of these criteria, there were no
component units identified or excluded from the
reporting entity.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial
Statement Presentation

Basic Financial Statements - Government-wide

The Village’s basic financial statements include both
government-wide (reporting the Village as a whole) and
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Note 1:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Basic Financial Statements - Government-wide
(continued)

fund financial statements (reporting the Village’s
major funds). Both the government-wide and fund
financial statements categorize primary activities as
either governmental or business type. The Village’s

police and fire protection, parks, correction and
recreation, public safety, and general administrative
services are classified as governmental activities.
The Village water services are classified as business-
type activities. Neither fiduciary funds nor component
units that are fiduciary in nature are included in the
government wide financial statements.

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets, both
the governmental and business-type activities columns
(a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column,
and (b) are reported on a full accrual, economic
resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets
and receivables as well as 1long-term debt and

obligations. The Village’s net assets are reported in
three parts - 1invested in capital assets, net of
related debt; restricted net assets; and unrestricted
net assets. The Village first utilizes restricted

resources to finance qualifying activities.

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports
both the gross and net cost of each of the Village’s
functions and business-type activities (police, fire,
public works, etc.). The functions are also supported
by general government revenues (property, sales, and
use taxes, certain intergovernmental revenues, fines,

permits, and charges, etc.). The Statement of
Activities reduces gross expenses (including
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating
and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly
associated with the function (police, public works,
community, and youth services, etc.) or a business-

type activity. Operating grants

-27-



Note 1:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Basic Financial Statements - Government-wide
(continued)

include operating-specific and discretionary (either
operating or capital) grants while the capital grants
column reflects capital-specific grants.

The net costs (by function or business-type activity)
are normally covered by general revenue (property,
sales or gas taxes, intergovernmental revenues,
interest income, etc.).

The Village does not allocate indirect costs. An
administrative service fee 1is charged by the General
Fund to the other operating funds that is eliminated
like a reimbursement (reducing the revenue and expense
in the General Fund) to recover the direct costs of
General Fund services provided (finance, personnel,
purchasing, legal, technology management, etc.).

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability
of the Village as an entity and the change in the
Village’s net assets resulting from the current year’s
activities.

Basic Financial Statements - Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the Village of San Ysidro
are reported in individual funds in the fund financial
statements. Each fund is accounted for by providing
separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise
its assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, fund
equity, revenues, and expenditures.

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the
major funds in either the governmental or business-type
activities categories. The various funds are grouped,
in the financial statements in this report, into
generic fund types and broad fund categories as
follows:
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Note 1:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Governmental Fund Types

The focus of the governmental funds measurement (in the
fund statements) is upon determination of financial
position (courses, uses, and balances of financial
resources) rather than net income. The Village reports
these major governmental funds and fund types:

General Fund - The General Fund 1is the general
operating fund of the Village. It is used to account
for all financial resources except those required to
be accounted for in another fund.

Governmental Fund Types
Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are
used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures
for specified purposes.

Major funds specific to the Village are:

Correction Special Revenue Fund: To account for the
provision of a local correction fee collected with
local fines. (NMSA 35-14-11)

Major and Nonmajor Funds

The funds are further classified as major and nonmajor
as follows:

Major Funds:

General Fund See above description.

Capital Project Fund To account for the
financing, construction,
and maintenance of

capital outlay.
Special Revenue Funds:
Correction See above description.
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Note 1:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Major and Nonmajor Funds (continued)

Nonmajor Funds:
The following are nonmajor funds - see page 61 for
description:

Law Enforcement Protection Fund
Rodeo Fund
Recreation Fund

Capital Projects Fund: To account for resources used
for construction of walkways. Funding sources are
state of New Mexico appropriations, CDBG funds and
local sources.

Proprietary Fund Types

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon
determination of operating income, changes in financial
position, financial position, and <cash flows. The
generally accepted accounting principles are those
similar to business in the private sector. Enterprise
funds are required to be used to account for operation
of which a fee is charged to external users for goods
and services and the activity is financed with debt
that is solely secured by a pledge of the net revenues.
The activities reported in these funds are reported as
business-type activities in the government-wide
financial statements. Enterprise funds are exempt from
federal income tax.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and
expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts
and reported in the financial statements. Basis of
accounting relates to the timing of the measurement
date, regardless of the measurement focus applied.
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Note 1:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Basis of Accounting (continued)

Both governmental and business-type activities in the
government-wide financial statements and the
proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements are
presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are recognized when earned, and expenses are recognized
when incurred.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is followed by
the governmental fund types for financial statement
purposes. Under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, revenues and other governmental fund
financial resource increments are recognized in the
accounting period in which they become susceptible to
accrual - that is, when they become both measurable and
available to finance expenditures of the fiscal period.
Available means collectible within the current period
or within 60 days after year-end. For state shared and
locally assessed taxes, available is defined as those
amounts collected within sixty days of the balance
sheet date.

Expenditures are generally recognized under the
modified accrual basis of accounting when the related
fund 1liability is incurred. An exception to this
general rule is that principal and interest on general
obligation long-term debt which is recognized when due.

Cash basis accounting is utilized in the governmental
funds to assure effective budgetary control and
accountability. This legally prescribed budgetary
basis differs from Ggenerally accepted accounting
principles in the respect that the former does not
allow for year-end adjustments to be included in
presentation in the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balance. This
accounting principle has resulted in the following
differences between revenues and expenditures detailed
in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balance and the Statement of Revenue,
Expenditures, Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual.
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Note 1:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Basis of Accounting (continued)

The proprietary fund is accounted for using the accrual

basis of accounting. The revenues are recognized when
they are earned and expenses are recognized when
incurred. Billed sewer utility receivables are

recorded at year-end.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial
position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, deferred outflows of resources,
represents a consumption of net position that applies
to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as
an outflow of resources (expenditures) until then.
Pension contributions to PERA after June 30, 2015, are
included in deferred outflows.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial
position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial
element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an
acquisition of net position that applies to a future
period and so will not be recognized as an inflow of
resources (revenue) until that time. PERA change in
investment and experience 1is included in deferred
inflows.

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand
deposits as well as short-term investments with a
maturity date within a year of the date acquired by the
Village. Investments are stated at cost and consist of
certificate of deposits and Local Government Investment
Pool readily convertible to <cash. The Village’s
practice 1is to 1limit deposits and investments to
insured and collateralized demand account and
certificate of deposit.
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Note 1:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments (continued)

Protection of the Village’s cash and investments 1is
provided by the various federal deposit insurance
corporations (FDIC) as well as qualified pledged
securities by the institution holding the assets. The
bank surety is further explained in Note 2.

Capital Assets

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original
cost of $5,000 or more are reported at historical cost
or estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are
reported at fair market value as of the date received

Additions, improvements, and other capital outlays that
significantly extend the useful 1life of an asset are
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and
maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on
all assets is provided on the straight-line basis over
the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings 20-50 years
Water and sewer system 30-50 years
Machinery and equipment 5-10 years
Improvements 10-40 years
Other infrastructure 10-50 years

GASB No. 34 requires the Village to report and
depreciate infrastructure assets. Prior to June 30,
2007, the Village did not have any infrastructure.

Infrastructure assets include roads, bridges,
underground pipe (other than related to utilities),
traffic signals, etc. These infrastructure assets are

likely to be the largest asset class of the Village.
Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation
has historically been reported in the financial

statements. In accordance with Statement No. 34, the
Village has included the value of all infrastructure
(using the depreciation method) into its  basic

financial statements.
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Note 1:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The Village follows these procedures in establishing
the budgetary data reflected in  the financial
statements:

1. The Village Clerk-Treasurer submits to the Village
Council a proposed operating budget for the fiscal
year commencing July 1st. The operating budget
includes proposed expenditures and the means of
financing them.

2. Public hearings are conducted at the Village
offices to obtain taxpayer comments. The budget is
legally enacted through passage of a resolution.

3. The Village is authorized to transfer budget
amounts between departments within any fund;
however, any revisions that alter the total
expenditures of any fund must be approved by the
Local-Government Division of the State Department
of Finance and Administration.

4. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a
management control device during the year for all
of the governmental fund types.

5. Encumbrances are considered in budget preparation.

6. The 1level of «classifications detail in which
expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations
for each budget is in fund total. Appropriations
lapse at year end.

7. All budgets are adopted on a cash basis.

8. A budget has been 1legally adopted for all
proprietary fund types and governmental fund types.
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Note 1:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting (continued)

During the current budget year, two special funds and
one enterprise fund exceeded their budgets. The
shortages were covered by the general fund and
enterprise funded.

Encumbrances
Encumbrance accounting is not utilized by the Village.

Cash, Cash Investments and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash investments include amounts in demand
deposits as well as short-term investments. Short-term
investments, consisting of certificates of deposits,
are stated at cost. Interest-bearing deposits with
maturities of 90 days or less are considered to be cash
(equivalents) in the statement of cash flows.

Accumulated Compensated Absences

Compensated absences for the employees in the amount of
$6,280 have been included in these financial
statements. Vacation 1is earned after one month of
employment with the Village in the amount of two weeks
per year. The vacation policy was updated June 14,
2016. Sick leave is earned at the rate of five days
per year after the completion of the probation period
(90 days) and may cumulate up to ten days. Sick leave
will not be paid at time of termination of employment
for any days not taken during the time of employment
with the Village.

Accrued Expense

Payroll for the last five days in June was paid in
July, 2016. Payroll in the amount of $3,759, included
in governmental activities, and $721, in the water
department, were accrued at June 30, 2016.

-35-



Note 1:
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Revenues in Proprietary Funds

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenue and
expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing goods and
services to customers in connection with the
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.
Principle operating expenses are the cost of providing
services and include depreciation of capital assets.
Other revenue and expense not meeting this definition
are reported as non-operating revenue and expense.

Restricted Resources

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are
available for use, it is the Village’s policy to use
restricted first, then unrestricted as needed.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension 1liability,
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense,
information about the fiduciary net position of the New
Mexico Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA)
and additions to/deductions from PERA’s fiduciary net
position have been determined on the same basis as they
are reported by PERA, on the economic resources
measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting. For
this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of
employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at fair value.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Interfund Transactions

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as
revenues or expenditures transactions that constitute
reimbursements to a fund for expenditures initially
made from it that are properly applicable to another
fund are recorded as expenditures in the reimbursing
fund and as a reduction or expenditure in the fund that
is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions except
quasi-external transactions and reimbursements are
reported as transfers. Nonrecurring and nonroutine
permanent transfers or equity are reported as residual
equity transfers. Interfund receivables and payables
at June 30, 2016, have been eliminated from the
government-wide financial statements.

Government-wide and Propriety Fund Net Assets

Government-wide and proprietary fund net assets are
divided into three components:

Invested in net assets, net of related debt-consist of
the historical cost of capital assets less accumulated
depreciation and less any debt that remains outstanding
that was used to finance those assets

Restricted net assets-consist of net assets restricted
by the Village’s creditors, by the state enabling
legislature, by grantors and by other contributors

Unrestricted-all other net assets are reported in this
category
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (continued)

Governmental Fund Balances

In the governmental fund balance statements, fund
balances are classified as follows:

Nonspendable - Amounts that cannot be spent either
because they are in a nonspendable form or because they
are legally or contractually required to be maintained
intact.

Restricted - Amounts that <can be spent only for
specific purposes because of the Village resolutions,
by the state statutes, state or federal laws, or
externally imposed conditions by grantors or creditors.
Committed - Amounts that can be used only for specific
purposes determined by formal action by Village Council
ordinance or resolution.

Assigned - Amounts that are designated by the Mayor for
a particular purpose but are not spendable until a
budget ordinance is passed or there is a majority vote
approval (for capital projects or debt service) by
Village council.

Unassigned - All amounts not included in other
spendable classifications.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of basic financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ
from these estimates.
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June 30, 2016

Bank Surety

As permitted by statute, the Village's cash and cash
investments during the year consisted of demand
deposits and petty cash. These deposits were covered
by the standard federal depository insurance and the
balance collateralized at 50% in the form of
securities, held by the financial institution's agent
in the Village's name. Collateral is held wunder
provisions of Section 6-10-17, NMSA, 1978. A breakdown
of deposits and collateral is as follows:

Jemez
Valley
Credit
NMFA U.S. Bank Union

Total amount on deposit $ 19 $ 292,180 $ 46,854

FDIC/NCUA covered 19 250,000 46,854
FDIC/NCUA uncovered 42,180
Pledged Collateral (121,203)

Collateral (over) under
collateralized (79,023)

Total deposits:
Category 1 - Insured with securities $ 339,053
Category 2 - Uncollateralized -

Total deposits in bank 339,053
Add deposits in transit -
Less outstanding checks (688)
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 338,365

Reconciliation of <cash and cash equivalents with
Statement of Net Position - Government Wide:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 334,539
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3,826
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 338,365
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Bank Surety (continued)

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

The Village has the following depository accounts. All
deposits are carried at cost plus accrued interest.
The Village does not have a deposit policy.

Depository Account

Insured $ 339,053
Uninsured and uncollateralized -
Total deposits $ 339,053

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of
bank failure, the Village’s deposits may not be
returned to it. The Village does not have a deposit
policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2016,
$0 of the Village’s bank balance was exposed to
custodial credit risk as follows:

Uninsured and uncollateralized s -

The Village maintains two money market investment
accounts with the State of New Mexico Treasurer
Department. The cash balance at June 30, 2016, was
$267,481. (See Note 4)

The investments held by the State Treasurer are not
insured.
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Note 3: Cash and Temporary Investments
Account
Account Name/Type Number Balance
U.S. Bank
General-checking 12055524 $ 282,908
Water System-income checking 12055607 5,401
Water Bond Reserve-1995-checking 15795173 3,826
Water System Improvement Project 13604775 25
COBG Account 32709126 20
Total U.S. Bank 292,180
Jemez Valley Credit Union
Savings 25600 25
Certificate of Deposit 25600-81 30,849
Certificate of Deposit 25600-83 15,980
Total Jemez Valley Credit Union 46,854
NMFA - Cash Sanysidro7 19
Cash on deposit 339,053
Outstanding items (688)
Cash and temporary investments $ 338,365
Summary - Note 2:
General $ 198,143
Special 100,122
Proprietary 40,100
Total cash $ 338,365

Note 4: Investment in the New Mexico Investment Pool

The Village holds the following investments in the New
Mexico Investment Pool:

NewMexiGrow - LGIP

Money Market 76764112 $ 77,974
Money Market 75532647 189,507
Total State of New Mexico $ 267,481

Credit Risk - The LGIP is rated AAAm by Standards and
Poor’s.
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Investment in the New Mexico Investment Pool
(continued)

Interest Rate Risk - Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) (R)
for the LGIP as of June 30, 2016, was 44 day average
and WAM(F) was 77 days.

The investments in the New Mexico Investment Pool are
valued at fair value based on quoted market prices as
of the wvaluation date. The State Treasurer Local
Government Investment Pool is not SEC registered.
Section 6-10-10.1A and E, NMSA 1978, empowers the State
Treasurer, with the advice and consent of the State
Board of Finance, to invest money held in the short-
term investment fund in securities that are issued by
the United States government or by its departments or
agencies and are either direct obligations of the
United States or are backed by the full faith and
credit of the United States government or are agencies
sponsored by the United States government. The Local
Government Investment Pool Investments are monitored by
the same investment committees and the same policies
and procedures that apply to all other state
investments.

The Local Government Investment Pool does not have unit
shares. Per Section 6-10-10.1F, NMSA 1978, at the end
of each month all interest earned is distributed by the
State Treasurer to the contributing entities in amounts
directly proportionate to the respective amounts
deposited in the fund and the length of time the
amounts in the fund were invested. Participation in
the local government investment pool is voluntary.

Accounts Receivables

The account receivables of the governmental fund types
consist primarily of taxes collected by the collecting
agency in the current year, but not remitted to the
Village until after year end and judicial court fines
and fees assessed in the current year but not
collected.
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Accounts Receivables (continued)

General Special

Type Fund Revenue
Property taxes $ 360 $
Gasoline taxes 1,801
Miscellaneous taxes 45
Gross receipt taxes 20,284
Franchise fees 313
Court fines and reimbursements 7,091

Total $ 29,894 $ -

The accounts receivables of the proprietary funds
represent earned income from water services. Those
accounts greater than 60 days old and appearing
uncollectible have been provided for in an allowance
for doubtful accounts in the amount of $4,572. Those
amounts unbilled for water services have not been
estimated or recorded as the amount is insignificant.

Long-Term Debt

Governmental Activities

General Long-Term Debt

Changes in long-term debt for the year are as follows:

Balance Balance Current

7-1-15 Additions Payments 6-30-16 Portion

NMFA - LEPF $ 19,144 S $ 9,531 $ 9,613 $ 9,613
Comp. Absence 5,861 6,258 5,861 6,258 6,258
Total $ 25,005 $ 6,258 $ 15,392 $ 15,871 $ 15,871

Maturities over five years:

June 30 Principle Interest Total
2017 $ 9,613 $ 99 $ 9,712
Total $ 9,613 $ 99 $ 9,712
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NOTES TO FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Long-Term Debt (continued)

NMFA - Vehicle - LEPF

The Village obtained a loan from NMFA in the amount of
$37,973 to purchase a police vehicle. Annual payments
including interest will be intercepted July 1 of each
year from the LEPF grant.

Governmental accrued compensation absences will be paid
by the general fund. The business-type notes payable
and accrued compensation will be paid by the water
department.

Business-Type Activities
1996 Water Revenue Bonds Payable

The Village issued $63,000 of a 4.875% revenue bond in
1997 to finance the Village's new water infiltration
system. Annual payments including interest are payable
June 17th of each year, maturity June, 2036.

NMFA Loan Phase I

The Village obtained a loan from NMFA in the amount of
$26,047 to finance their portion of Phase I
infiltration system. Annual payments including NMFA
administrative fee are payable June 1 of each vyear,
maturity June 2030.

NMFA Loan Phase II

The Village obtained a loan from NMFA in the amount of
$49,294 to finance their portion of Phase II
infiltration system. Annual payments including
interest at .25% per annum payable June 1 of each year,
maturity June 2031.

The revenue bond and NMFA loans are included in the
proprietary fund balance sheet.
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June 30, 2016

Long-Term Debt (continued)

NMFA Loan Phase II (continued)

Changes in long-term debt for the year as follows:

Balance Balance Current
7-1-15 Additions Payments 6-30-16 Portion
Bonds $ 46,500 $ $ 1,300 $ 45,200 $ 1,400
NMFA - Phase I 19,657 1,288 18,369 1,291
NMFA - Phase II 39,630 2,431 37,199 2,437
Comp. Absence 340 22 340 22 22

$ 106,127 $ 22 $ 5,359 $ 100,790 $ 5,150

Maturities are as follows:

June 30 Principle Interest Total

2017 $ 5,128 $ 2,296 $ 7,424
2018 5,237 2,222 7,459
2019 5,246 2,143 7,389
2020 5,356 1,764 7,120
2021 5,465 1,979 7,444
2022-2026 28,968 8,465 37,433
2027-2031 30,368 5,628 35,996
2032-2035 15,000 2,179 17,179

$ 100,768 $ 26,676 $ 127,444

Property Taxes

The Village of San Ysidro receives property taxes from
the Sandoval County Treasurer for operational purposes.
Property taxes are assessed on January 1 of each year,
except on 1livestock, and are payable in two equal
installments on November 10th of the year in which the
tax bill is prepared and April 10th of the following
year. In addition, tax levies are authorized by
statute to service payments due on general obligation
bonds which have been authorized pursuant to state law.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Property Taxes (continued)

The Mill Levy tax rates for the Village of San Ysidro
for the year ended June 30, 2016, were as follows:

Residential Nonresidential
General Operating 5.892% 7.650%

These are the tax rates applied to each $1,000 property
value taxable by the Village.

Retirement Plan

Plan Description

The Public Employees Retirement Fund (PERA Fund) is a
cost-sharing, multiple employer defined benefit pension
plan. This fund has six divisions of members,
including State General, State Police/Adult Correction
Officer, Municipal General, Municipal Police/Detention
Officers, Municipal Fire, and State Legislative
Divisions, and offers 24 different types of coverage
within the PERA plan. All assets accumulated may be
used to pay benefits, including refunds of member
contributions, to any of the plan members or
beneficiaries, as defined by the terms of this plan.
Certain coverage plans are only applicable to a
specific division. Eligibility for membership in the
PERA Fund 1is set forth in the Public Employees
Retirement Act (Chapter 10, Article 11, NMSA 1978).
Except as provided for in the Volunteer Firefighters
Retirement Act (10-11A-1 to 10-11A-7, NMSA 1978), the
Judicial Retirement Act (10-12B-1 to 10-12B-19, NMSA
1978), the Magistrate Retirement Act (10-12C-1 to 10-
12C-18, NMSA 1978), and the Educational Retirement Act
(Chapter 22, Article 11, NMSA 1978), and the provisions
of Sections 29-4-1 through 29-4-11, NMSA 1978 governing
the State Police Pension Fund, each employee and
elected official of every affiliated public employer is
required to be a member in the PERA Fund.
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Retirement Plan (continued)

Plan Description (continued)

PERA issues a publicly available financial report and a
comprehensive annual financial report that can be
obtained at http://saonm.org/ using the Audit Report
Search function for agency 366.

Benefits Provided

For a description of the benefits provided and recent
changes to the benefits see Note 1 in the PERA audited
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2015, available at http://www.pera.state.nm.us/pdf/
AuditFinancialStatements/366 Public Employees
Retirement Association 2015.pdf.

Contributions

The contribution requirements of defined benefit plan
members and the Village of San Ysidro are established
in state statute under Chapter 10, Article 11, NMSA
1978. The contribution requirements may be amended by
acts of the legislature. For the employer and employee
contribution rates in effect for FY 15 for the various
PERA coverage options, for both Tier I and Tier II, see
the tables available 1in the note disclosures on
pages 29 through 31 of the PERA FY 15 annual audit
report at http://osanm.org/media/audits/366 Public

Employees Retirement Association 2015.pdf. The PERA
coverage options that apply to Village of San Ysidro
are: Municipal General and Municipal Police.

Statutorily required contributions to the pension plan
from the Village of San Ysidro were $9,827 and employer
paid member benefits that were “picked up” by the
employer were $1,223 for the year ended June 30, 2016.
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Retirement Plan (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred
OQutflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions

The PERA pension liability amounts, net pension
liability amounts, and sensitivity information were
based on an annual actuarial valuation performed as of
June 30, 2014. The PERA pension liability amounts for
each division were rolled forward from the valuation
date to the Plan year ending June 30, 2015, wusing
generally accepted actuarial principles. Therefore,
the employer’s portion was established as of the
measurement date June 30, 2015.

The assets of the PERA fund are held in one trust, but
there are six distinct membership groups (municipal
general members, municipal police members, municipal
fire members, state general members, state police
members, and legislative members) for whom separate
contribution rates are determined each year pursuant to
Chapter 10, Article 11, NMSA 1978. Therefore, the
calculations of the net pension 1liability, pension
expense and deferred 1Inflows and Outflows were
performed separately for each of the membership groups:
municipal general members; municipal police members;
municipal fire members; state general members; state
police members; and legislative members. The Village
of San Ysidro’s proportion of the net pension liability
for each membership group that the employer
participates in is based on the employer contributing
entity’s percentage of that membership group’s total
employer contributions for the fiscal vyear ended
June 30, 2015. Only employer contributions for the pay
period end dates that fell within the period of June 1,
2014, to June 30, 2015, were included in the total

contributions for a specific employer. Regular and any
adjustment contributions that applied to FY 2015 are
included in the total contribution amounts. In the
event that an employer is behind in reporting to PERA
its required contributions, an estimate
(receivable)
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Retirement Plan (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred
Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions (continued)

was used to project the unremitted employer
contributions. This allowed for fair and consistent
measurement of the contributions with the total
population. This methodology was used to maintain
consistent measurement each year in determining the
percentages to be allocated among all the participating
employers.

For PERA Fund Division Municipal General, at June 30,
2016, the Village of San Ysidro reported a liability of
$70,351 for its proportionate share of the net pension
liability. At June 30, 2015, the Village of San
Ysidro’s proportion was .0069 percent which was no
change from its proportion measured at June 30, 2014,
due to the insignificance of the difference.

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the Village of San
Ysidro recognized PERA Fund Division Municipal General
pension expense of $3,295. At June 30, 2016, the
Village of San Ysidro reported PERA Fund Division
Municipal General deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from
the following sources:
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Retirement Plan (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred
Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions (continued)

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected
and actual experience S $ 1,558

Changes of assumptions 27

Net difference between
projected and actual
earnings on pension plan
investments 223

Changes in proportion and
differences between Village
of San Ysidro contributions
and proportionate share of
contributions

Village of San Ysidro
contributions subsequent to
the measurement date 5,561

Total $ 5,561 $ 1,808

$5,561 reported as deferred outflows of resources
related to pensions resulting from Village of San
Ysidro contributions subsequent to the measurement date
June 30, 2015, will be recognized as a reduction of the
net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2016.
Other amounts reported as deferred outflows or
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as
follows:
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Retirement Plan (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred

Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Related to Pensions (continued)

Year ended June 30:

2017 $(1,863)
2018 {1,863)
2019 (1,863)
2020 3,781
Thereafter -

For PERA Fund Division Municipal Police, at June 30,
2016, the Village of San Ysidro reported a liability of
$53,856 for its proportionate share of the net pension
liability. At June 30, 2015, the Village of San
Ysidro’s proportion was .0107 percent, which was no
change its proportion measured as of June 30, 2014, due
to the insignificance of the difference.

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the Village of San
Ysidro recognized PERA Fund Division Municipal Police
pension expense of $10,309. At June 30, 2016, the
Village of San Ysidro reported PERA Fund Division
Municipal Police deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from
the following sources:
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Retirement Plan ({(continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred
Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions (continued)

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected
and actual experience $ $ -

Changes of assumptions 2,228

Net difference between
projected and actual
earnings on pension plan
investments 149

Changes in proportion and
differences between Village
of San Ysidro contributions
and proportionate share of
contributions

Village of San Ysidro
contributions subsequent to
the measurement date 4,266

Total $ 4,266 $ 2,377

$4,266 reported as deferred outflows of resources
related to pensions resulting from Village of San
Ysidro contributions subsequent to the measurement date
June 30, 2015, will be recognized as a reduction of the
net pensions liability in the year ended June 30, 2016.
Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as
follows:
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Retirement Plan (continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred
Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Related to Pensions (continued)

Year ended June 30:

2017 $ (459)
2018 (459)
2019 (459)
2020 1,000
Thereafter -

Actuarial Assumptions

As described above, the PERA Fund member group pension
liabilities and net pension liabilities are based on
actuarial valuations performed as of June 30, 2014, for
each of the membership groups. Then each PERA Fund
member group pension liability was rolled forward from
the valuation date to the Plan year ending June 30,
2015, wusing generally accepted actuarial principles.
There were no significant events or changes in benefit
provisions that required an adjustment to the roll-
forward liabilities as of June 30, 2015. These
actuarial methods and assumptions were adopted by the
Board for use in the June 30, 2015, actuarial
valuation.

IActuarial valuation date

June 30, 2014

Actuarial cost method

Entry age normal

Amortization method

Level percentage of pay, open

Amortization period

Solved for based on statutory
rates

Asset valuation method

Fair value

Actuarial assumptions:

e Investment rate of return

7.75% annual rate, net of
investment expense

Projected benefit payment

100 years

Payroll growth

3.50% annual rate

Projected salary increases

3.50% to 14.25% annual rate

Includes inflation at

3.00% annual rate

Mortality assumption

RP - 2000 mortality tables

Experience study dates

July 1, 2008, to June 30, 2013
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Retirement Plan (continued)

Actuarial Assumptions (continued)

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan
investments was determined using a statistical analysis
in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) are developed for
each major asset class. These ranges are combined to
produce the 1long-term expected rate of return by
weighing the expected future real rates of return by
the target asset allocation percentage and by adding
expected inflation. The target asset allocation and
most recent best estimates of arithmetic real rates of
return for each major asset class are summarized in the
following table:

Long-Term Expected

Target Real Rate of
ALL FUNDS - Asset Class Allocation Return
US Equity 21.1% 5.00%
International Equity 24.8 5.20
Private Equity 7.0 8.20
Core and Global Fixed Income 26.1 1.85
Fixed Income Plus Sectors 5.0 4.80
Real Estate 5.0 5.30
Real Assets 7.0 5.70
Absolute Return 4.0 4,15
Total 100.0%

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension
liability was 7.75 percent. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that
future contributions will be made in accordance with
statutory rates. On this basis, the pension plan’s
fiduciary net position together with the expected
future contributions are sufficient to provide all
projected future Dbenefit payments of current plan
members as determined in accordance with GASBS 67.
Therefore, the 7.75% assumed long-term expected rate of
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Retirement Plan (continued)

Discount Rate (continued)

return on pension plan investments was applied to all
periods of projected benefit payments to determine the
total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the Village of San Ysidro’s

Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to

Changes in the Discount Rate

The following tables show the sensitivity of the net
pension liability to changes in the discount rate. 1In
particular, the tables present the Village of San
Ysidro’s net ©pension liability in each PERA Fund
Division that Village of San Ysidro participates in,
under the current single rate assumption, as if it were
calculated using a discount rate one percentage point
lower (6.75%) or one percentage point higher (8.75%)
than the single discount rate.

Current
PERA Fund Division 1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
Municipal General (6.75%) (7.75%) (8.75%)
Village of San Ysidro’s
proportionate share of
the net pension
liability $ 119,781 $ 70,351 $ 29,254
Current
PERA Fund Division 1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
Municipal Police (6.75%) (7.75%) (8.75%)
Village of San Ysidro’s
proportionate share of
the net pension :
liability $ 88,940 $ 53,856 $ 25,075
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Retirement Plan (continued)

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary
net position is available in the separately issued
FY 15 Restated PERA financial report. The report is
available at
http://www.pera.state.nm.us/publications.html.

Payables to the Pension Plan

There were no payables to the pension plan at June 30,
2016.

Retiree Health Care Act

The Village has elected not to participate in the New
Mexico Retiree Health Care Act.

Risk Management

The Village 1is exposed to various risks for 1loss
related to torts, thefts of, damage to, and destruction
of assets, errors and omissions, and natural disasters
for which the Village carries insurance with the New
Mexico Self Insurer's Fund for a shared premium cost.
The Village established a 1limited risk management
program for general and auto 1liability, workman's
compensation, employer's liability, and property.
Premiums are paid by the General and Water Funds.

Contingent Liabilities

There is no provision for contingent liabilities in the
Village's financial statements.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Changes in Capital Assets

Governmental Activities

Balance Balance
7/1/15 Addition Deletions 6/30/16

Capital Assets not
being depreciated:

Land $ 244,478 $ $ $ 244,478
Capital Assets being
depreciated:
Infrastructure 398,288 398,288
Land/park
Improvements 434,129 5,262 439,391
Building/improvements 399, 601 399, 601
Furniture and
equipment 348,093 62,426 285,667
Vehicles 118,721 118,721
Total capital assets 1,943,310 5,262 62,426 1,886,146

Less accumulated

depreciation:
Infrastructure $ 64,692 $ $ 8,377 S 73,069
Land/park
improvements 166, 314 21,242 187,556
Building/improvements 114,206 9,924 124,130
Furniture and
equipment 347,581 62,426 512 285,667
Vehicles 69,128 14,984 84,112
Total accumulated
depreciation 761,921 62,426 55,039 754,534
Net capital assets $ 1,181,389 $ 67,688 $ 117,465 $ 1,131,612

Depreciation expense was allocated to the functional
expense categories based on the assets assigned:

General government $ 21,067
Public safety 9,860
Highways and streets 8,377
Culture and recreation 15,735

Total depreciation expense allocated $ 55,039

-57-



Note 12:

Note 13:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Changes in Capital Assets (continued)

Business-Type Activities

Balance Balance
7/1/15 Addition Deletions 6/30/16
Land $ 5,000 $ $ $ 5,000
Water utility plant 1,091,543 1,091,543
Water system
improvements 1,128,159 1,128,159
Utility meters and
equipment 40,160 40,160
Vehicles 48,177 48,177
Building improvements 39,139 39,139
Total capital assets 2,352,178 2,352,178
Less accumulated
depreciation
Water utility plant 640,346 28,060 668,406
Water system
improvements 140, 305 28,262 168,567
Utility meters and
equipment 26,247 752 26,999
Vehicles 48,177 - 48,177
Building improvements 6,358 978 7,336
Total accumulated
depreciation 861,433 58,052 919, 485
Net capital assets $ 1,490,745 $ - $ 58,052 $ 1,432,693

Reconciliation of Budgetary Basis to GAAP Basis

The following is reconciling the net change in fund
balance to the excess of revenues over (expenditures)
in the Statement of Revenue and Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balance on page 16 and the General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Statement on page 18 and 19.:

Governmental Funds:

Revenues General
Total revenues per budget to DFA $ 253,870
Account activity not reflected in client reports 1,264

Total revenues per budgetary basis - Page 18 255,134
Increase (decrease) in taxes receivable (472)
Increase (decrease) in court receivable 2,110
Adjustment to revenue - reimbursements from water dept. (5,047)

Total revenues per GAAP - Page 16 251,725
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Note 14:

Note 15:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Reconciliation of Budgetary Basis to GAAP Basis

Governmental Funds: (continued)

Expenditures General
Total expenditures per budget to DFA $ 233,954
Activity not reflected in client report 1,032
Total expenditures per budgetary comparison-Page 19 234,986
Increase (decrease) in A/P and accrued liabilities (4,463)
{Increase) decrease in prepaid expense (1,321)
(Increase) decrease deferred outflow 501
Void old check and deduct from expense (3,420)
Adjustments to expense spreadsheets (299)
Adjustment to disbursement-water dept. reimbursement (5,056)
Total expenditures per GAAP basis 220,928
Excess of revenue over (expenditures)-Page 16 $ 30,797

Operating Transfers

Transfers Transfers
In Out
General Fund $ $ 20,476
Water Department 20
Capital Projects 14,606
Nonmajor funds - Recreation 5,850
Total $ 20,476 $ 20,476

Transfers are used to (a) move revenues from the fund
that statues or budget requires to collect them to the
fund that statues or budget requires to expend them and
({b) to use unrestricted revenues collected in the
general fund to finance various programs accounted for
in other funds in accordance with budgetary
authorization.

Unearned Revenue

Grant revenue from New Mexico Department of
Transportation in the amount of $43,817 was received in
June, 2016 and was recorded as unearned revenue. To
date, $0 has been used for Village walkways
engineering/professional fees from previous year’s
unearned revenue and $84,918 has been carried forward
to 2016/2017 year.
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Note 16:

Note 17:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2016

Memo of Understanding

The Village has one Memo of Understanding as follows:

Public Safety Communications/Emergency Dispatching

Services:

Participants County of Sandoval
Village of San Ysidro

Responsible party for
operations Sandoval County
Description The purpose of this MOA is
to provide public safety
communication and emergency
dispatching for Village
Marshall (911 access)
Beginning and ending dates
of agreement July 1,2015 to June 30, 2016

Total estimated amount of
service and portion
applicable to agency $ -0-
Amount agency contributed
in current fiscal year $3,773

Commitments, Contingencies and Subsequent Events

Subsequent events are events or transactions that occur
after the balance sheet date but before the financial
statements are issued. The Village recognizes in the
financial statement the effects of all subsequent
events that provide additional evidence about
conditions that existed at the date of the balance
sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process
of preparing the financial statements. Village’s
financial statements do not recognize subsequent events
that provide evidence about conditions that did not
exist at the date of the balance sheet but arose after
the balance sheet date and before financial statements
are available to be issued.

The Village has evaluated subsequent events through

November 28, 2016, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued.

-60-



SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

To account for those activities which resources are to be used
for specific purposes.

Law Enforcement Protection Fund (LEPF)

To account for the proceeds of a state grant provided for the
purchase and repair of equipment as well as specialized training
of police personnel. (NMSA 29-13-7)

Recreation Fund

To account for the operations of certain recreational activities
in the Village. Financing is provided by gross receipts tax.
(NMSA 7-12-1 and 15)

Youth Rodeo Fund

To account for the operation of equestrian and livestock
educational activities in the Village. (Village Resolution)

-61-



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR FUNDS
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
June 30, 2016

LEPF Rodeo

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 489 $ 3,986
Accounts receivable

Total assets $ 489 $ 3,986

Liabilities and Fund Balance:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ $

Fund balance:
Restricted for:
Special Revenue Fund 489 3,986
Unassigned

Total fund balance 489 3,986

Total liabilities and fund balance $ 489 $ 3,986




Debt Total

Service Recreation 2016
$ $ 130 $ 4,605
$ - $ 130 S 4,605
$ $ 115 $ 115
15 4,490
15 4,490
$ - $ 130 $ 4,605

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - NONMAJOR FUND
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

LEPF Rodeo
Revenues:
Municipal taxes $ $
State shared taxes
Charges for services
Miscellaneous 40
State grants 20,600
Total revenues 20,640 -
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety 10,698
Highways and streets
Culture recreation
Capital outlay
Debt service
Total expenditures 10,698 -
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures 9,942 -
Other financing sources and uses:
Transfer (to) from (9,712)
Net change in fund balance 230 -

Fund Balances:
Beginning of year 259 3,986

End of year $ 489 $ 3,986




Debt Total

Service Recreation 2016
3 $ $

100 100
40
20,600
- 100 20,740
10,698
5,702 5,702
9,712 9,712
9,712 5,702 26,112
(9,712) (5,602) (5,372)
9,712 5,850 5,850
- 248 478
- (233) 4,012
$ - $ 15 S 4,490

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Original Revised

REVENUES Budget Budget Actual Difference
State grants:
State grant $ 20,600 $ 20,600 $ 20,600 $ -
Other 40 40
20,600 20,600 20,640 40
EXPENDITURES
Public safety:
Operating expenses 10,888 10,888 10,912 (24)
Debt service 9,712 9,712 9,712
Total 20,600 20,600 10,912 9, 688
Transfer in (out) - - (9,712) (9,712)
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over
expenditures $ - - $ 16 § 16
Reconciliation to GAAP -
Decrease in accounts
payable 214
Net change in fund
balance S 230

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
RECREATION
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Original Revised

REVENUES Budget Budget Actual Difference
Miscellaneous $ - $ - $ 100 $ 100
- - 100 100
EXPENDITURES
Recreation:
Operating expense 3,840 3,840 6,283 (2,443)
3,840 3,840 6,283 (2,443)
Transfer in 5,850 5,850 5,850 -

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over
expenditures $ 2,010 $ 2,010 (333) $(2,343)

Budgetary notation -
cash appropriated from
prior year for current
year expenditures $ 463

Reconciliation to GAAP -
Decrease in accounts
payable _____éﬁl__

Net change in fund
balance $ 248

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
RODEO FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Original Revised

REVENUES Budget Budget Actual Difference
Revenue:
Charges for service $ 250 $ 250 $ - $ (250)
EXPENDITURES
Culture/recreation 3,000 3,000 - 3,000
3,000 3,000 - 3,000

Excess (deficiency) of
revenues OVer
expenditures $(2,750) $(2,750) $

$ 2,750

Budgetary notation -
Cash appropriated from
prior year for
current year
expenditure $ 3,986

Reconciliation to GAAP -
No adjustment required

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

DEBT SERVICE FUND

To account for the obligations of the Village and payment of
those obligations.

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
DEBT SERVICE FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Original Revised
Budget Budget Actual Difference

Receipts
Miscellaneous $ $ $ S

Expenditures
Debt service 7,434 7,434 9,712 (2,278)

Other financing sources
Transfers — in 7,434 7,434 9,712 {(2,278)

Excess (deficiency of
Revenue over
expenditures $ - $ - $ = $ -

Reconciliation to GAAP -
No adjustment required

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

To account for funds which are used to fund capital outlay in
the government funds within the Village.

Capital Projects - To account for resources to make Scenic By-
way improvements. Funding sources are State of NM, DOT grants
and local sources.

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Original Revised

Budget Budget Actual Difference
Revenues
Grants - DOT $ 132,173 $ 132,173 $ 43,817 $(88,356)
Grant - CDBG 8,000 (8,000)
Other
132,173 140,173 43,817 (96, 356)
Expenditures
Facilities 8,000 8,000
Infrastructure/walkway 181,377 181,377 10,606 170,771
Building/equipment
Other
181,377 189,377 10,606 178,771
Transfers in 29,356 29,356 14,606 (14,750)
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues over
expenditures $ (19,848) $ (19,848) $ 47,817 $ 67,665

Budgetary notation -
Cash appropriated
from prior year for
current year
expenditures $ 46,976

Reconciliation to GAAP -
Decrease in accounts

payable 5,345
(Increase) in unearned
revenue (43,817)
Net change in fund
balance $ 9,343

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2016

PROPRIETARY (ENTERPRISE) FUNDS

To account for those services provided to the residents of the
Village on a user-charge basis.

Water Fund

To account for the provision of water services to residents of
the Village.

Water System Improvement Project

To account for the provision of water tank, new meter equipment,
water mains and fire hydrants for residents of the Village.

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PROPRIETARY FUND
WATER UTILITY
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

REVENUES AND Original Revised
OTHER SOURCES Budget Budget Actual Difference
Sales of services and
fees $ 53,499 $ 53,723 $ 53,211 $ (512)
Interest income 183 183 1 (182)
Other 6,921 6,921 2,639 (4,282)
Total revenues 60,603 60,827 55,851 (4,976)
EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER USES
Operating expenses 74,279 74,279 50,736 23,543
Interest on bonds 2,267 (2,267)
Principal on bonds 1,300 (1,300)
Total expenses 74,279 74,279 54,303 19,976
Transfer - in 13,676 13,676 (13,676)
Transfer - (out) (7,434) (7,434) (3,728) 3,706
Excess (deficiency) of
revenue over expenses $ (7,434) $§ (7,210) (2,180) $ 5,030
Budgetary notation -
Cash appropriated from
prior year for
current year
expenditures $ 11,546
Reconciliation to GAAP:
Non-budgeted items:
Depreciation (29,790)
Other differences:
Accounts receivable 2,740
Accounts payable (1,023)
Accrued liabilities (95)
Deferred outflow (125)
Activity reflected
incorrectly on
budget (608)
Principal on debt (1,300)
Net income (loss) $(32,381)

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PROPRIETARY FUND
WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Original Revised

REVENUES Budget Budget Actual Difference
Interest income $ $ $ 185 § 185
Miscellaneous - - 46 46

Total revenues - - 231 231

EXPENDITURES
Operating expense - - 49 (49)

Total expense - - 49 (49)
Transfer in (out) - - 3,748 3,748

Excess (deficiency) of
revenue over expenses $ - 8 - 3,930 $ 3,930

Reconciliation to GAAP:
Non budgeted items

Depreciation (28,262)
Interest - loans (99)
Net income (loss) $(24,431)

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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Village of San Ysidro
SCHEDULE OF VENDOR INFORMATION for Purchases Exceeding $60,000 (excluding GRT)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016
Prepared by Agency Staff Name: Christina Lucero Title: Clerk Date 11/23/2016

Was the
vendor in-
state and
In-State/ chose
Name and Out-of- | Veteran's
Physical Address State preference
per the Vendor (YorN)
S Amount procurement (YorN) |Forfederal
S Amount of documentation, of | (Based on funds
Type of Awarded |of Awarded | Amended ALL Vendor(s) Statutory | answer | Brief Description of the Scope
RFB#/RFP# |Procurement Vendor Contract Contract that responded | Definition) N/A of Work
NA NA NA NA NA NA
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

SCHEDULE OF PLEDGED COLLATERAIL BY BANK
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Pledged securities - Held by pledging bank’s trust department in the name of Village
of San Ysidro - See note on page 39.

{(Rate)

Maturity Current Market Market
Held by CUSIP Date Par Price Value
Gold Pool G18549 3128MMTFO 04/01/2030 $ 87,933 1.03 $ 90,951
Gold REMIC 4193 AP 3137B1H21 04/15/2043 30,060 1.01 30,252

Total pledged collateral $ 121,203

Total on deposit at US Bank $ 292,180

Less: FDIC insurance (250,000)

Uninsured public funds - collateralized 42,180

Pledged collateral held by pledging bank’s

trust department in agency’s name (121, 203)
Uninsured and uncollateralized $ _(79,023)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

Schedule of Required Supplementary Information

SCHEDULE OF THE VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO’S PROPORTIONATE
SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY OF
PERA FUND MUNICIPAL GENERAL DIVISION
Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) Plan

Last 10 Fiscal Years

2016 2015

Village portion of net pension liability .0069% .0069%
Village of San Ysidro’s proportionate share

of the net pension liability (asset) 70,351 53,827
Village of San Ysidro’s covered-employee

Payroll 75,152 74,036

Village of San Ysidro’s proportionate share

of the net pension liability (asset) as a

percentage of its covered-employee payroll 93.6% 72.70%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage

of the total pension liability 76.99% 81.29%

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as
of June 30*™. This schedule is presented to illustrate the
requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a
full 10-year trend is compiled, the Village of San Ysidro will
present information for those years for which information is
available.

See Notes to Required Supplementary Information
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

Schedule of Required Supplementary Information

SCHEDULE OF THE VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO’S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF
THE NET PENSION LIABILITY OF PERA FUND MUNICIPAL POLICE DIVISION
Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) Plan

Last 10 Fiscal Years

2016 2015

Village portion of net pension liability .0112% .0107%
Village of San Ysidro’s proportionate share

of the net pension liability (asset) 53,856 34,881
Village of San Ysidro’s covered-employee

payroll 41,014 40,040
Village of San Ysidro’s proportionate share

of the net pension liability (asset) as a

percentage of its covered-employee payroll 131.3% 87.11%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage

of the total pension liability 76.91% 81.29%

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as
of June 30®. This schedule is presented to illustrate the
requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a
full 10-year trend is compiled, the Village of San Ysidro will
present information for those years for which information is
available.

See Notes to Required Supplementary Information
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

Schedule of Required Supplementary Information
SCHEDULE OF VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO’S CONTRIBUTIONS
Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) Plan
PERA Fund Municipal General Division
Last 10 Fiscal Years

6/30/2016 6/30/2015

Contractually required contribution $ 5,561 $ 6,062
Contributions in relation to the

contractually required contribution 5,561 6,056
Contribution deficiency (excess) 0 6

Village of San Ysidro’s covered-employee
payroll 75,152 74,036

Contributions as a percentage of covered-
employee payroll 7.4% 8.18%

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as
of June 30*. This schedule is presented to illustrate the
requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a
full 10-year trend is compiled, the Village of San Ysidro will
present information for those years for which information is
available.

See Notes to Required Supplementary Information
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

Schedule of Required Supplementary Information
SCHEDULE OF VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO’S CONTRIBUTIONS
Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) Plan
PERA Fund Municipal Police Division
Last 10 Fiscal Years¥*

6/30/2016 6/30/2015

Contractually required contribution $ 4,265 $ 4,765

Contributions in relation to the
contractually required contribution 4,265 4,765

Contribution deficiency (excess) - -

Village of San Ysidro’s covered-employee
payroll 41,014 40,040

Contributions as a percentage of covered-
employee payroll 10.4% 11.9%

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as
of June 30™. This schedule is presented to illustrate the
requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a
full 10-year trend is compiled, the Village of San Ysidro will
present information for those years for which information is
available.

See Notes to Required Supplementary Information
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

Notes to Required Supplemental Information
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

Change of Benefit Terms

The PERA Fund COLA and retirement eligibility benefits changes
in recent years are described in Note 1 of the PERA FY15 audit
available at
http://www.pera.state.nm.us/pdf/AuditFinancialStatements/366 Pub
lic Employees Retirement Association 2015.pdf.

Changes of Assumptions A
The Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) of New Mexico
Annual Actuarial Valuation as of June 30, 2015, report is
available at
http://www.pera.state.nm.us/pdf/Investments/RetirementFundValuat
ionReports/6-30-2015%20PERA%20Valuation%20Report Final.pdf. The
summary of Key Findings for the PERA Funds (on page 2 of the
report) states “based on a recent experience study for the five-
year period ending June 30, 2013, the economic and demographic
assumptions were updated for this valuation.” The changes in
assumptions resulted in a decrease of $30.8 million to Fund
liabilities and in increase of 0.13% to the funded ratio. For
details about changes in the actuarial assumptions, see Appendix
B on page 60 of the report.

See Notes to Required Supplementary Information
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KATHLEEN R. LANE, P.C. Kathleen R. Lane, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 7520 Montgomery NE, Building E-17
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109
Phone: (505) 888-3792 ¢ Fax: (505) 878-9030
E-mail: abglane@aol.com * Member AICPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Timothy Keller, State Auditor,
and
Steve M. Lucero, Mayor, and Members
of the Village Trustees for the
Village of San Ysidro, New Mexico

I have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of BAmerica and the standards
applicable financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, the financial statements of the governmental activities,
the business-type activities, each major fund, the aggregate
remaining fund information, the budgetary comparison for the
general fund and the major special revenue funds, of the state
of New Mexico of the Village of San Ysidro (Village), as of June
30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the Village’s Dbasic financial
statements, and the combining and individual funds and related
budgetary comparisons of the Village of San Ysidro presented as
supplementary information, and have issued my report thereon
dated November 28, 2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements,
I considered Village’s internal control over financial
reporting(internal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Village’s internal control. Accordingly, I do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of Village’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or
operation of a control does not allow management or employees,
in normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis.
A material weakness 1is a deficiency, or a combination of
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deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected
on a timely basis. A significantly deficiency is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and
therefore, material weaknesses significant deficiencies may
exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during
my audit I did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
that I considered to be material weakness. However, I identified
certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and response that I consider
to be significant deficiencies in internal <control over
financial reporting: 2000-002.

Compliance and other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the
Village of San Ysidro's financial statements are free of
material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement

amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of my audit and, accordingly, I
do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests

disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards
which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
responses as findings: 1998-001, 2016-001 and 2013-002.

Village’s Responses to Findings

The Village’s responses to the findings identified in my audit
are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
responses. I did not audit the Village’s responses and,
accordingly, I express no opinion on them.
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Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my
testing of internal control and compliance and the results of
that testing, and to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or compliance. This report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

ek 12

Albugquerque, New Mexico
November 28, 2016
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

Financial Statements

1.

The auditor's report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
financial statements of the Village of San Ysidro.

Four reportable conditions disclosed during the audit of the
financial statements are reported in the Independent
Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government
Auditing Standards. One of the conditions is reported as a
significant deficiency.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial
statement of the Village of San Ysidro were disclosed during
the audit.

These financial statements have been prepared by the auditor,
Kathleen R. Lane, CPA. However, the contents of these
financial statements remain the responsibility of the
Village.

Federal Awards

5.

There were no federal grants awarded to the Village in the
current year.

Current Year Findings

2016-001 - Late Audit Contract - Other Matters (State Audit Rule
Finding)

Prior Year Findings, Not Resolved and Repeated

1998-001 Quarterly Financial Reports-Summary and Detail
2000-002 Segregation of duties ‘
2013-002 Overspending of Funds and Budget

Prior Year Funding, Resolved and Not Repeated

2005-001 Personnel Payroll Records
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

(2016-001) Late Audit Contract -
Other Matters (State Audit Rule Finding)

Condition:

The audit contract and recommendation was not submitted to the
Office of the State Auditor by the May 15, 2016, deadline for
fiscal year ending June 30, 2016.

Criteria:

Per Paragraph (9) of Subsection H 2.2.2.8. NMAC Audit Rule, the
audit contract and recommendation must be submitted to the
Office of State Auditor by the deadline May 15, 2016, for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2016.

Effect:
The Village is not in compliance with the State Audit Rule.

Cause:

This was the first year of electronic contract filing with the
Office of State Auditor. Clerk prepared the audit contract on
line under the new electronic filing system but did not "“submit”
the contract, therefore the contract was not submitted timely.

Recommendation:
The Village should make every effort to submit the audit
contract and recommendation to the Office of the State Auditor
by the deadline.

Agency Response:

Clerk is now more familiar with the new electronic contract
filing system and will be ready to timely file the contract in
2017.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

(1998-001) Quarterly Financial Reports -
Summary and Fund Detail (Compliance)

Prior Year Finding (1998-1999), not resolved and repeated 1in
current year (2015-2016)

Condition:

Although the Village Clerk has made progress in quarterly financial
reporting to DFA, the supporting Excel spreadsheets prepared by the
Village Clerk to support the totals reported on the monthly financial
report did not agree with the quarterly DFA report for one quarter.

The beginning cash balance (7/01/2015) used in the DFA report did not
agree with the ending audit balances at June 30, 2015, due to DFA
analyst requesting balances per bank before deducting outstanding
checks, which does not give a clear picture of budget versus actual
revenues and expenditures. The Village clerk is working with a new
analyst to resolve this issue.

Criteria:

Good internal accounting control practice dictates a clear audit trail
should exist from cash receipts and disbursements reported to the
total spreadsheet. Each fund’s beginning cash balance should be
corrected to the prior year audited balance, plus receipts, less
disbursement should equal ending cash balances.

Effect:
The audit trail was not clear and incomplete.

Cause:

The detail spreadsheets did agree with total cash receipts and
disbursements but did not agree with the quarterly reports sent to DFA
for one quarter.

Recommendation:

The Village Clerk has made improvement over this finding. But due to
the small staff, it would help to have another person review the
numbers on the report to correct any mathematical errors. Use of
computer accounting programs and spreadsheets will aid in the
preparation and accuracy of reports.

Agency Response:

The Village Clerk continues to work with her DFA analyst to correct
the above problems. The new DFA analyst will accept the audited bank
balances as beginning balances for DFA report at July 1, 2016. The
Clerk now has a better understanding of the reports. The Clerk attends
workshops to aid in the Village financial reporting and will be
utilizing the Village accounting program much further.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

(2000-002) Segregation of Duties
(Significant Deficiency)

Prior Year Findings (1999-2000), not resolved and repeated in
the current year (2015-2016):

Condition:

Due to the small office size, segregation of duties 1is not
available. The Village Clerk records receipts and disbursement,
reconciles the accounts, is a signatory on bank accounts, makes
deposits and prepares financial reports. The mayor and trustees
are attempting to sign most checks prepared by Clerk.

Criteria:
The person who has custody of assets should not also be
responsible for recording and reconciling the reports.

Effect:
Since there is not anyone else involved in the accounting
process errors can occur and be undetected.

Cause:
The Village is a small community.

Recommendation:

Due to lack of segregation of duties and the small community, I
recommend a board trustee review and sign off on monthly cash
disbursements and bank reconciliation. If feasible, I would
recommend that the Clerk-Treasurer not prepare bank
reconciliations, sign checks or make bank deposits.

Agency Response:

The Mayor feels they have good oversight over the financial
accounting. The Mayor and Council review and approve reports and
cash disbursements at every regular monthly meeting and ask
questions. The Mayor and Mayor Pro-tem sign most of the checks
and they are signing off on invoices when they sign the checks.
The P.0O. system is used for purchasing and Mayor feels this
system is working. If budget allows, there is discussion of
hiring a part-time assistant to the Clerk.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016

(2013-002) Overspending of Funds and Budgets
(Other noncompliance)

Prior Year Findings (2012-2013), not resolved and repeated 1in
the current year (2015-2016):

Condition:
There has been lack of progress in budget overspending. It was
noted that the budget was overspent in the following funds:

Recreation Funds -page 65 $2,443

Debt Service Fund - page 68 $2,278

Water System Improvement - page 73 $49
Criteria:

By statute (NMSA 6-6-6), the approved budget for a public body
is binding upon all officials and governing authorities, and no
governing authority shall allow or approve claims in excess
thereof.

Effect:
The budget was not followed and the Village is in violation of
statute.

Cause:

Prior DFA budget analyst advice to the Clerk regarding the
overages in debt service and water department was incorrect. The
analyst told the Clerk a BAR was not required due to an error
even though they overspent the approved budget. Also, the
Village is not using encumbrance system to track obligations of
each fund.

Recommendation:

The Village should review the income and expense for each fund
and track budget versus actual on a quarterly basis using the
DFA report. The monthly reports used by the Village Clerk
should be used to report on individual funds and insure the
funds are in balance and adjust the budget as situations arise.

Agency Response:

The Village concurs. The Mayor and Village Clerk will work more
closely together to make sure budget adjustments are made if
needed by end of fiscal year.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF SAN YSIDRO

June 30, 2016

Kathleen R. Lane, CPA, prepared the financial statements of the
Village of San Ysidro, New Mexico, for the year ended June 30,
2016.
Exit Conference:
An exit conference was held November 28, 2016, at the Village
office.
Representing the Village:

Steve M. Lucero, Mayor

Christina R. Lucero, Clerk/Treasurer

Representing Kathleen R. Lane, P.C.:
Kathleen R. Lane, CPA
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